Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:13 Nov 2015 10:35:54 -0800

To:Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX;Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Taaffe, Theresa
ENV:EX;Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Hume, David
GCPE:EX

Subject: CLP announcement

Importance:High

...is confirmed for early afternoon Friday Nov 27" in Victoria. Default locale is the legislature, unless
there’s a skookum clean tech business or something we may want to propose.

Dave Crebo
Communications Director
Ministry of Environment
David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca
(250) 812-5747 (cell)
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Event Information / Emcee Notes

Event: Release of the Climate Leadership Team’s recommendations
When: Friday, November 27, 2015

Where: Near Beacon Hill Children’s Farm

Time: 1:30pm

Length: 25 minutes (event)

Audience: MLAs, stakeholders, media.

NOTES:
PEOPLE TO RECOGNIZE:

e S.13

e Environment Minister Mary Polak;
o S13 (including those present).

KEY MESSAGES:

e Over the past several months, I had the privilege and pleasure of working with the
members of the Climate Leadership Team made up of leaders from B.C. businesses,
communities, First Nations, academia and the environmental sector.

e Thank you to the entire Climate Leadership Team.

e A second round of public engagement on B.C.’s new Climate Leadership Plan will
soon begin, and I encourage everyone to participate.

e [ would like to wishs-13 and Minister Polak a successful time in Paris for
the UN climate change conference.
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Emcee Notes
for the

Jordan Sturdy
Parliamentary Secretary for Energy Literacy and the
Environment for the Minister of Environment
&
MLA for West Vancouver-Sea to Sky

Release of the Climate Leadership Team’s
Recommendations

Area near Beacon Hill Children’s Farm
Circle Drive
Victoria, B.C.

Friday, November 27, 2015
1:30pm
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Introduction
e (Good afternoon.
e My name is Jordan Sturdy.

e [ am the Parliamentary Secretary for Energy
Literacy and the Environment for the Minister
of Environment.

e [ am also the proud MLA for West Vancouver
— Sea to Sky.

e As chair of B.C.’s Climate Leadership Team, I
am pleased to be here today as we announce
another step forward in the development of the
Province’s new climate action plan.

e [ am joined by:
o The™" _ K
- The Honourable Mary Polak, Minister
of the Environment; and

s.13
@]
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e Without further ado, please join me in
welcoming the *"

s.13

speaks]
e Thank you,*"

e Over the past several months, I had the
privilege and pleasure of working with the
members of the Climate Leadership Team —

e ...made up of leaders from B.C. businesses,
communities, First Nations, academia and the
environmental sector...

e As they developed these recommendations
that will help inform our final Climate
Leadership Plan.

s.13

o from (ORGANIZATION)
was part of this great team.

e [ would like to ask (PERSON) to please come
forward and say a few words.

Page 14
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[Member from*”  speaks]
e Thank you, (PERSON).

¢ And thank you to the entire Climate
Leadership Team.

e The team’s work has been invaluable as we
develop the final Climate Leadership Plan — to
be released in the spring of 2016.

e [ also would like to thank British Columbian’s
for their responses to the first round of public
engagement.

e The public will soon have a chance to share
their thoughts on a new framework for the
Climate Leadership Plan.

e | encourage everyone to participate in this
process.
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e In closing, I would like to wish **
and Minister Polak a successful trip to Paris
for the UN climate change conference.

e [ look forward to hearing all about your
journey as part of Canada's delegation.

e If you are interested, please follow Minister
Polak on Twitter for more information on her
time 1n Paris.

e Thank you.
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Event Proposal
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT

Event Title: Release of the Climate Leadership Team’s recommendations

Date: Friday, November 27, 2015

Time: 1pm (TBC) Media Market: Gallery/provincial

English Media Spokesperson: s.13
s.13 PS Jordan Sturdy, Environment Minister Mary
Polak

Multicultural Media Spokesperson: N/A

Location: Area near Beacon Hill Children's Farm
Circle Drive, Victoria

THE EVENT

PROACTIVE EVENT OR INVITIATION
 GCPE-led event to announce the release of the Climate Leadership Team's recommendations for B.C.'s new climate action plan.

EVENT

e 513 will announce the release of the Climate Leadership Team's (CLT) recommendations for the development of
B.C.’s new Climate Leadership Plan (CLP).

« Parliamentary Secretary for Energy Literacy and the Environment for the Minister of Environment (and CLT chair) Jordan Sturdy to
emcee the event.

e There will be 5.13 who will also speak.

e The entire CLT will be invited.

«  Environment Minister Mary Polak to be in attendance in a non-speaking role. Minister will be made available at the conclusion of
the event for media interviews and speak to the impending trip to Paris for the UN climate change conference.

« A news release will be issued provincewide, also referencing the Paris conference.

GOVERNMENT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA FUNDING / PARTNER FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE):
e« Government of B.C. funding.

WHO'’S ORGANIZING?

« GCPE

¢ s1

« CAS

STRATEGIC CONSIDERATIONS

e s.13 and Minister Polak leave for the climate change conference in Paris at the end of November.

« Potential issues: With this announcement so close to COP 21 and following Alberta’s recent climate announcement, this might not
satisfy appetite for climate action from the Province.

VENUE DESCRIPTION
«  Outdoor at an area near Beacon Hill Children’s Farm, with a podium:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS (SPEAKERS)

o ST ) Speaker
» Parliamentary Secretary, and Chair of the CLT, Jordan Sturdy — Emcee
. s.13

o  Nancy Olewiler, Professor, Simon Fraser University School of Public Policy, and member of the CLT — TBC Speaker
o James Gorman, Vice President, Corporate and Government Relations, West Fraser Timber — TBC Speaker
e  Environment Minister Mary Polak — Non-speaker

KEY VALIDATORS & STAKEHOLDERS
e CLT members in the audience (TBC).

TARGET AUDIENCE

« Media

« The public

»  Stakeholders, including industry groups and ENGOs
e Local governments

»  First Nations

VISUAL MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED PICTURE (STILL)
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-
+ s.13 Minister Polak outside with $.13

DESIRED PICTURE (VIDEO)

e s5.13 announcing the release of the CLT's recommendations.

. referencing the Paris trip.

« PS Sturdy emceeing the event, speaking to the team'’s efforts and the development of the draft plan.
» Remarks from .13

ACTUAL SPEAKING BACKDROP

+ Outdoors

» Podium

» Podium sign: “Climate Leadership”
e  Prop: CLT recommendation paper

WRITTEN MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED SOUNDBITE / KEY NEWS RELEASE SOUNDBITE
« | want to thank all the members of the Climate Leadership Team for their hard work, their dedication to this very important
endeavour, and for the thoughtful, constructive recommendations they've put forward.
e Intheir report, the Climate Leadership Team recommended a wide range of actions for us to consider, including:
o The need to set and maintain clear goals
o  To underpin those with regular monitoring of our progress
o And a range of other actions that can bring down emissions in BC.
« They also highlighted the need to consider how the carbon tax could form a foundation for a successful plan.
« We are now going to carefully review the recommendations and, along with the feedback we received from the first public
engagement, have them inform a draft Climate Leadership Plan.

KEY MESSAGES

¢ Over the past several months, the Climate Leadership Team developed a series of recommendations to move B.C.'s climate
agenda forward, including the need to set and maintain clear climate action goals, and follow through with regular monitoring and
reporting out on progress. The team also recommended a variety of actions to lower GHG emissions throughout the province,
while keeping a balance between economic and environmental objectives.
Building on our global climate leadership, B.C. is developing a new Climate Leadership Plan to move our climate agenda forward.
The draft Climate Leadership Plan will seek input on specific policies and actions regarding climate change. The final plan is
expected to be released in the spring of 2016.

» We want to hear from you before government makes decisions on next steps. We're asking you to join in this next phase, by
reviewing this draft plan, and participating in the engagement process through the dedicated website:
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership.
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Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

From:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Sent:8 Dec 2015 15:46:24 -0800
To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:FW: DRAFT MA - CLT event

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT MA - CLT event

Thanks! | totally didn’t see that email.

From: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT MA - CLT event

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: Media Advisory and validators

Here'’s the code:

Hi Kim,

| have the dial-in information for the MA for Friday’s event. Is your shop putting that out or is PO?

Dial In Numbers: 604-681-0260 Vancouver
1-877-353-9184 from Canada and USA
Participant Pass Code: 34269#

As soon as the validators are confirmed by the MO please let me know so | can update the itinerary.

Thanks,

Michelle May

Event Coordinator, Event Services

Strategic Planning and Events

Government Communications and Public Engagement

@ 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) “B Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: DRAFT MA - CLT event

Draft MA attached (also found in the working folder) for review please.

Needs dial-in passcode and location.

Thanks!
Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

From:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Sent:8 Dec 2015 15:46:36 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:FW: DRAFT MA - CLT event

Attachments: MA_CLTRecommendations Nov26_930am.docx

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
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November 27, 2015

MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier and Ministry of Environment

VICTORIA —Join s-13

and Environment Minister Mary for an update in the

development of B.C.’s new Climate Leadership Plan, ahead of their departure for COP 21 in

Paris, France.

Event Date: Friday, November 27, 2015

Time: 1:30 p.m.
Location:
Dial-in Information:

Toll-Free: 1 877 353-9184
Participant Pass Code:

Contacts:

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier
250952-7252

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment
250 953-3834
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Sent:24 Nov 2015 20:57:22 +0000

To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject:FW: FOr Tim/Theresa Response: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT
FYl - As it stands.

November 27, 2015
Tzeporah Berman
lan Campbell
Michelle Edwards
James Gorman
Linda Hepner
Matt Horne
Paul Ives
Daniel Johnston
David Keane
Susanna Laaksonen-Craig
Tim Newton

s.22

Nancy Olewiler

Zach Parker ?
§.22

Thomas Pedersen

Merran Smith

Luke Strimbold

Jordan Sturdy ?
James Tansey ?

From: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX; Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: FOr Tim/Theresa Response: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT

Tim/Theresa,
Please can you provide guidance/direction based on members availability below?

Thank you,

Borerliy

Beverley Stainton * Manager, Secretariat Operations * Climate Action Secretariat » Ministry of Environment
250.387.6969
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From: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX
Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT

To confirm, here are the availabilities up to date (A for available, N for not, and T for tentative):

November 27, 2015
Tzeporah Berman
lan Campbell
Michelle Edwards
James Gorman
Linda Hepner
Matt Horne
Paul Ives
Daniel Johnston ?
David Keane
Susanna Laaksonen-Craig
Tim Newton

s.22

Nancy Olewiler

Zach Parker | ?

Thomas Pedersen

Merran Smith

Luke Strimbold

Jordan Sturdy ?
James Tansey ?

Alexis Chouan

Administrative Assistant

Climate Action Secretariat

BC Ministry of Environment

E: alexis.chouan@gov.bc.ca | P: (250) 387-5521

From: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:15 AM

To: Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX

Cc: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT
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Patricia,

We do not have details as yet —when Alexis is back, let’s summarise the RSVP list and include any
questions. Please send to Tim and copy Theresa.

Thanks,

5&&'&/‘%’2&

Beverley Stainton = Manager, Secretariat Operations » Climate Action Secretariat » Ministry of Environment
250.387.6969

From: Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Cc: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT

Beverley,
Alexis is in a meeting until 12 noon.

Nancy has respondeds.22
s.22

This is the only response in the CLT email box so I believe this is all we have for her RSVP until we
provide further detail to her.

Patricia

E patricia.mantovani@gov.bc.ca T | 250-356-1810

From: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX; Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT

Patricia/Alexis,

Thank you — to confirm Tzeporah and Matt are s.22
only.

To confirm, Nancy has RSVP yes?

56#&!"/%

Beverley Stainton = Manager, Secretariat Operations ¢ Climate Action Secretariat ® Ministry of Environment
250.387.6969

From: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:21 AM
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To: Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT

| also did reach out to the members. | hope there wasn’t confusion and that we’re not crossing fire too

much with different messages.

I'll wait to hear more details.

RSVPs | have so far (Tzeporah and Nancy assumed attending, since they’re speaking but | haven’t heard

from them):

Member November 27, 2015

Tzeporah Berman A

lan Campbell

Michelle Edwards N

James Gorman

Linda Hepner N
Matt Horne

Paul Ives

Daniel Johnston

David Keane N
Susanna Laaksonen-Craig

Tim Newton N
Nancy Olewiler A

Zach Parker

Thomas Pedersen

Merran Smith

Luke Strimbold

Jordan Sturdy

James Tansey

Thanks,

Alexis Chouan

Administrative Assistant

Climate Action Secretariat

BC Ministry of Environment

E: alexis.chouan@gov.bc.ca | P: (250) 387-5521

From: Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Cc: Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX
Subject: Update Friday Afternoon - Possible - CLT EVENT
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Tim,

Alexis has reached out to the CLT members to ask about their availability for a Friday afternoon
CLT event. I have also reached out specifically to James Gorman regarding his availability and
willingness to say a few words.

We will update you once we have their responses.

If you would share any details of the event, as the information unfolds, that would be appreciated.

Patricia

Patricia Mantovani
A/Project Administrator, Climate Action Secretariat
E patricia.mantovani@gov.be.ca T | 250-356-1810

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Cc: Mantovani, Patricia ENV:EX; Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX
Subject: FW: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT
Importance: High

Hi Beverley,

Please can your team contact these three CLT members on Tuesday to determine their availability?
Nancy Olewiler

Tzeporah Berman

James Gorman

| will contact Merran to see if she is available as a back-up.

Thanks,
Tim

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:12 PM

To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Just text-chatting with MMP. Pls invite James Gorman to speak. Also, Dave Collyer should be invited to
attend, but no official role.

| agree with Tim’s assessment of the advisors.

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:04 PM
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To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Cc: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Hi Kim,

1. Nancy and Tzeporah are good. We can invite. We will also check Merran's availability. David collier
was not a member of the CLT. If you want industry representation you can choose between David Keane
and James Gorman.

2. The guest list looks good except for the advisors. Recommend not including them as they were not
actively engaged in the work.

3. We will review the CLT doc and get back to you.

Tim

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia

Mobile: 250.216.5893

Email: tim.lesiuk@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 23, 2015, at 12:47 PM, Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX <Kimberley.Hudson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Theresa, Tim,
1. Please find attached the event proposal for Friday’s CLT event.

Minister has asked for three CLT validators to speak:
¢ Nancy Olewiler
e Tzeporah Berman OR Merran Smith (not both)
e David Collyer — Is he a member of the CLT now??

Is someone from CAS please able to reach out to them and seek their availability/interest?

2. Also attached is the guest list template. This is based off the previous event to include CLT
members. Please review and update as necessary.

We need to get these over to the MO and our event coordinator as soon as we can.

3. CLT Recommendations doc: Feel free to give me a shout, Theresa re: getting that to the printer
(not sure where that’s at).

Thanks!
Kim
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Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment
Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Karn, David GCPE:EX

From:Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent:8 Dec 2015 14:00:12 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:FW: MA for CLT nooner
Attachments:MA - CLT avail- Nov 27, 2015.docx

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:16 AM

To: van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: MA for CLT nooner

| suggest the usual suspects on your list.

Updated version.

From: van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: MA for CLT nooner

Just missing an “a” in curtain.
And a . after the Cin B.C.

We can either ask editors to flip out to the Press Gallery distribution list... (I think there may be more folks on
editor list than mine)

Or | can flip to my personal Press Gallery list which is attached (these are the “usual” suspects in the hallways).

<< Message: Press Gallery >>

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:46 AM

To: van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: MA for CLT nooner

Karen, please find attached the MA for today. | believe this is to be just a handout for the press gallery.
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<< File: MA - CLT avail- Nov 27, 2015.docx >>
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Nov. 27, 2015

Ministry of Environment

MEDIA ADVISORY

VICTORIA — Environment Minister Mary Polak will be available to media today regarding the
Climate Leadership Team’s Recommendations to Government that will help inform the Climate

Leadership Plan.

Date: November 27, 2015

Time: 12:30p.m. (approximately)

Location: Blue curtain, B.C. Legislature.

Media contact:

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment
250 953-3834
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Karn, David GCPE:EX

From:Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent:8 Dec 2015 13:59:28 -0800

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

Location: Blue curtin, B.C Legislature.

Media contact:

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment
250 953-3834
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Guest List - Release of Climate Leadership Team's Recommendations - Nov. 27 2015

Name
Dr. Nancy Olewiler

Title
Professor

Organization
School of Public Policy, SFU

Email
olewiler@sfu.ca

Dr. James Tansey

Associate Professor

UBC Sauder School of Business and CEQ/Co-Founder of Offsetters

james@offsetters.ca

Dr. Thomas Pedersen

Pacific Institute for Climate Solutions

picsdir@uvic.ca

Paul Ives Mayor Town of Comox mayor@comox.ca

Luke Strimbold Mayor Village of Burns Lake mayor@burnslake.ca

Linda Hepner Mayor City of Surrrey mayor@surrey.ca

James Gorman CEO COFI gorman@cofi.org

Greg McDougall CEO Harbour Air GMcDougall@harbourair.com

Tim Newton, P.Eng. Former BC Hydro and PowerEx Engineer and Executive s.22

David Keane CEO BCLNG Alliance David.Keane@bclnga.ca

Merran Smith Executive Director Clean Energy Canada merran@cleanenergycanada.org

Matt Horne Associate Director BC Pembina Institute matth@pembina.org

Tzeporah Berman Adjunct Professor Faculty of Environmental Studies |York University .22

Ian Campbell Chief Squamish First Nation [Chief_Ian_Campbell@Squamish.net
s.22

Zach Parker

Ulkatcho First Nation

Michelle Edwards

Chief

Cayoose Creek Band

Susanna Laaksonen-Craig

Head

Climate Action Secretariat

|Susanna.Laaksonencraig@gov.bc.ca
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
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May, Michelle GCPE:EX

From:May, Michelle GCPE:EX
Sent:25 Nov 2015 16:50:01 -0800
To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject:Media Advisory and validators
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

& 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) ¥B Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca
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Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

From:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent:25 Nov 2015 17:39:34 -0800

To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Barry, Trevor ENV:EX;Laaksonen-
Craig, Susanna ENV:EX;Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX;Hume, David GCPE:EX

Subject:new approach

Hi Dave,

We are looking at separating the CLT recommendations / NR from the posting of Consult Phase 1
results. This would mean going with;
Fri — NR to announce CLT and posting doc on website (as it’s from independent team, separate
to govt)
Next week (Wed?) — posting consult 1 survey results (no announcement, or maybe just a
bulletin)

Then followed by bigger announcement re consult phase 2/ framework for CLP plan mid dec as
planned.

What do you think? Do you see any issue? | have an older copy of NR and | don’t think it mentioned
Consult Phase 1 results.
However, would mean adjusting web copy/pages for Friday.

Let us know, thanks
T

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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_B}\'! I'ISH
COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release Ministry of Environment
[release number]
Nov. 27, 2015
Climate Leadership Team Report Released
Province to begin public consultations in January 2016

VICTORIA —Environment Minister Mary Polak today announced next steps towards developing a
Climate Leadership Plan by Spring 2016, as she marked the release of the Climate Leadership
Team’s recommendations for the B.C. government’s new Climate Leadership Plan.

British Columbia is recognized as a world leader in the fight against climate change, while
growing a strong economy:
e First jurisdiction in North America to introduce a broad-based, revenue-neutral carbon
tax, with a price on carbon of $30/tonne.
e Clean electricity supply through hydro-electric power and renewables. B.C.’s electricity
supply was 97.9% clean for the year ending March 31st, 2015.
e First jurisdiction in North America to achieve a carbon-neutral public sector.

With other jurisdictions moving towards B.C.’s price on carbon and climate action, the Climate
Leadership Team developed 32 recommendations for consideration by the provincial
government to move B.C.’s climate agenda forward to achieve 2050 targets. The
recommendations largely address two areas.

Carbon Pricing:

CLT Recommendation: The CLT recommends that B.C. builds on the success of the carbon tax by
establishing a new, innovative fiscal policy that helps mitigate impacts on emission-intensive,
trade-exposed sectors while putting a higher price on pollution.

Government response: The provincial government has frozen the current S30/per tonne carbon
tax until 2018 in order to allow other jurisdictions to catch up to British Columbia. The province
would only consider an increase in the carbon tax under a regime where emission-intensive,
trade-exposed industries are fully protected from any carbon tax increase.

In January 2016, British Columbia will begin consultations with industry and the public to
consider new fiscal policies that would maintain the principle of revenue-neutrality, ensure the
affordability of British Columbia families, fully protect our emission-intensive, trade-exposed
sectors and maintain the competitiveness of BC businesses.

“I want to thank the members of the Climate Leadership Team who were tasked with an
important and challenging job, to consider a broad range of actions across our province’s
industrial, transportation and building sectors, helping us move our climate agenda forward,”
said Premier Christy Clark.
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“The team has now delivered a thoughtful report full of innovative approaches that respects
the need to protect industry competiveness and family affordability,” said Minister Mary Polak.
“We will now work diligently with all stakeholders, and all British Columbians to build our new
climate plan.”

Taking Actions to Reduce Emissions:

CLT recommendation: The CLT recommends a 2030 target to reduce emissions across three
broad sectors: Built Environment, Industry and Transportation by 40%, compared to 2007.

Government response: The province commits to a detailed review and analysis of the CLT’s
recommendations as well as other actions to develop a robust plan to establish and achieve
emissions reductions across the three broad sectors identified by the Team.

Additionally, government re-affirms B.C.”s commitment to achieve the 2050 targets and will
establish periodic reviews of the government’s progress on meeting its targets.

Earlier this year, the Climate Leadership Team, consisting of leaders from the business,
academic and environmental communities, as well as First Nations and local governments, was
appointed by Premier Clark to review options for economic development and greenhouse-gas
emissions reductions, and also make recommendations for government’s new Climate
Leadership Plan.

The Climate Leadership Plan, which will help the province remain a global climate action leader
and reduce GHG emissions, is being developed through the advice of this strong team of
experts and public consultation.

Government is reviewing the Climate Leadership Team’s recommendations, and in January
2016, will begin a public consultation process to engage the public in the development of the
next phase of our provincial climate plan.

View the Climate Leadership Team’s recommendations here:
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/11/CLT-recommendations-to-
government Nov26Final.pdf

For more information about the B.C. government’s Climate Leadership Plan visit:
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership

Media contact:
Media Relations

Ministry of Environment
250 953-3834
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BACKGROUNDER 1
Development of British Columbia’s Climate Leadership Plan

May, 2015 — Premier Christy Clark appoints the Climate Leadership Team, made up of leaders
from B.C. businesses, communities, First Nations, academia and the environmental sector, to
provide advice and recommendations to government for its new Climate Leadership Plan.

July, 2015 - British Columbians are invited to review and comment on a newly released
discussion paper that considers the ideas, values and priorities they want to see in a new
Climate Leadership Plan. The 30-day public engagement period is extended into September for
those wishing to provide written submissions. In addition to 5,973 completed surveys,
government also received over 200 detailed written submissions and more than 300 template
letters.

November, 2015 — The Climate Leadership Team submits its report to government, consisting
of 32 recommendations for advancing B.C.’s climate leadership.

January, 2016 — The province will begin a public consultation process to engage the publicin
the development of the next phase of our provincial climate plan.

Spring 2016 — Government’s new Climate Leadership Plan will be released, laying out a path for

British Columbia to achieve targets for greenhouse gas reductions while growing a strong
economy.
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BACKGROUNDER 2
Climate Leadership Team Recommendations
On May 12, 2015, Premier Christy Clark appointed the Climate Leadership Team, consisting of
leaders from B.C. businesses, communities, First Nations, academia and the environmental
sector, to provide advice and recommendations to government for its new Climate Leadership

Plan.

Since then the Team met nine times in person, as well as on several occasions through
teleconference.

The Team’s report consists of 32 recommendations touching several areas including:

e GHG reduction targets, including setting a legislated target for 2030 of 40 per cent GHG
reduction from 2007 levels, and reaffirming B.C.’s commitment to the 2050 target of
and 80 per cent GHG reduction from 2007 levels.

e Fiscal policy, including addressing B.C.’s carbon tax to ensure a fiscal policy to mitigate
impacts on emission-intensive, trade-exposed sectors must be in place before increasing

the carbon tax.

e Industry Policy in areas including emerging economic opportunities, environmental
assessment, electricity, natural gas and LNG, forestry and agriculture.

e Transportation, including low carbon fuels and zero-emission vehicles.
e Buildings, including various measures to reduce GHG emissions.

e Communities, including reducing GHGs from waste and landfills, as well as adapting to
climate change.

e First Nations, including ensuring adequate access to climate solutions.
e Offsets, including a review of the province’s current offset policy.

e Intergovernmental relations, including ideas to ensure alignment and parity with climate
actions in different jurisdictions.

e Periodic review, to ensure momentum and commitment to climate action is maintained.
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The complete report from the Climate Leadership Team can be viewed at
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/11/CLT-recommendations-to-
government Nov26Final.pdf

BACKGROUNDER 3
A history of climate leadership in British Columbia
e Since the introduction of our Climate Action Plan in 2008, B.C. has been recognized as a
world leader in the fight against climate change, while growing a strong economy. B.C. was
the first jurisdiction in North America to introduce a broad-based, revenue-neutral carbon

tax, and to have a carbon-neutral public sector.

e The Clean Energy Act was enacted in 2010, setting out 16 energy objectives including
conservation, and greenhouse gas reduction.

e The Act commits BC to having at least 93% of electricity generated from clean or renewable
resources. In fact, B.C's electricity supply was 97.9% clean for the year ended March 31st,
2015 with 25% coming from private renewables.

e We have shown we can reduce GHG emissions while continuing to grow the economy. In
June 2014, we announced that B.C. had reached its first interim GHG emissions reduction
target of 6 per cent below 2007 levels by 2012.

Recent, new climate actions
e Re-joining of the Climate Group States and Regions Alliance [November 2015]

e Renewed Clean Energy Vehicle Program [March 2015]

e Carbon Neutral Capital Program for K-to-12 schools was expanded to include health
authorities and public post-secondary institutions [March 2014]

e $1.24 million over three years to support local government and First Nations energy capital
projects and energy-efficiency improvements [April 2015]

e Expanded utility energy-efficiency programs and support for energy retrofits in low-income
households [July 2014]

e New energy-efficiency provisions under the B.C. Building Code [December 2013 and 2014]

e Through the Pacific Coast Collaborative, B.C.’s leading low carbon fuel standards will be the
standard for other jurisdictions to match. (2013)
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e Working through other important international partnerships like the World Bank Carbon
Pricing Leadership Coalition [February 2015] and Compact of States and Regions [December
2014] to encourage other jurisdictions to follow B.C.’s lead on carbon pricing

BACKGROUNDER 4

Carbon pricing across jurisdictions

Putting a price on carbon allows jurisdictions to reduce their greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions
at the lowest cost to the economy. Pricing carbon creates a market based incentive for
individuals, businesses and the public sector to reduce their GHG emissions, stimulate the
green economy, and provide new sources of government revenue.

British Columbia’s carbon tax

e B.C. has North America’s first and still most comprehensive carbon tax that ensures B.C.
industries remain competitive relative to other jurisdictions in the world.

e Every dollar generated by the carbon tax is returned to British Columbians through
reductions in other taxes. In fact, for 2015/16, the reduction in provincial revenue is
forecasted to exceed carbon tax revenues by $360 million.

e In a December 2014 speech, World Bank President Jim Yong Kim praised B.C.’s carbon tax as
“one of the most powerful” examples of carbon pricing.

e Whether at the national or sub-national level, B.C. continues to encourage other
governments to take action to combat climate change — to meet or beat our carbon tax.

How does B.C.’s carbon tax compare?

e Carbon prices globally vary widely. Even with these differences considered, B.C.’s carbon tax
is among the highest in the world.

For a graphic comparing carbon taxes around the world, please visit: http://ow.ly/V902m

How and where is carbon priced?

e The World Bank reports that more than 40 countries and more than 20 cities, states and
provinces use carbon pricing mechanisms or are planning to implement them.

e There are two main mechanisms to price carbon: through a carbon tax; or through a cap-
and-trade system, also known as an emissions trading system (ETS).

e There are currently 17 emissions trading systems operating around the world, incorporating
35 countries, 12 states and provinces, and 7 cities.

e 19 jurisdictions have implemented a carbon tax, ranging from US $130 per tonne of CO2
equivalent emissions, to less than US $1 per tonne.
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e Qut of this total, 12 jurisdictions have implemented (or are scheduled to implement) both a
carbon tax and an ETS.
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May, Michelle GCPE:EX

From:May, Michelle GCPE:EX
Sent:18 Nov 2015 16:02:41 -0800
To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:podium sign for Nov. 27
Hey Kim,

| just pulled the podium sign out of storage and it’s got a couple nicks. | will re-order it, unless you'd like
to do have something more unique to this event after all. Please confirm.

Thanks!

Michelle May

Event Coordinator, Event Services

Strategic Planning and Events

Government Communications and Public Engagement

& 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) “B Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca

Page 37 of 113 GCP-2015-53934



Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

From:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent:26 Nov 2015 16:37:06 -0800

To:Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX;Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:printed copies

Hi Alexis,

can you arrange a courier to pick up the CLT recommendations this aft by chance

Kim, would first thing tomorrow work? Where should we send the copies for you and MMP
Thx,

T

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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Sent:27 Nov 2015 15:53:14 +0000

To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc:Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX;Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX

Subject:Re: Assistance Required: printed copies

Correct Island Blue location. The doc could also be given to reporters - maybe 15? I'm not sure how
many MO will want right now. I'll send the updated NR when I'm in and I've chatted w Crebo. | don't
believe a final was yet established. Thanks all!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2015, at 7:26 AM, Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX <Theresa.Taaffe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there,

I’'m picking the reports up on way into work this am.

Kim, Island Blue Print on Fort St — Correct?

Also, I'll bring about 10 down to your office this a.m. for Leg, Min to take to paris? Think
that’s right amount, or will she want more?

From: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX

Cc: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Assistance Required: printed copies

Importance: High

Laurie, please can you assist with this s.22

Theresa, we can only arrange for them to be collected tomorrow morning.
Thanks,

Beverley

Beverley Stainton * Manager, Secretariat Operations ¢ Climate Action Secretariat ® Ministry of
Environment ¢ 250.387.6969

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: printed copies

Hi Alexis,

can you arrange a courier to pick up the CLT recommendations this aft by chance
Kim, would first thing tomorrow work? Where should we send the copies for you and
MMP

Thx
T
Theresa Taaffe

Climate Action Secretariat

BC Ministry of Environment
Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385

’
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Sent:25 Nov 2015 00:10:15 +0000

To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc:Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject:RE: CLT recommendations doc

Yes, thanks all!

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations doc

Hi Kim,

Think we may as well print 50, so CLT members can have a copy.

I’'m making a few small grammar edits to doc, and waiting to hear back from Dan J, but hope to get you
something by end of day.

Will touch base with alexis here to fill out print requisition...that’s what you were looking for?

T

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations doc

For 20 copies of the document, QP estimated $240.33 plus applicable taxes

If we are to move ahead, they require a filled out print requisition:
http://www.pss.gov.bc.ca/qp/printreq/.

They also need the final document by tomorrow morning.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience what the thinking is from CAS. Otherwise, we will print
to document here with a simple staple in the top left corner.

Thanks!
Kim

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations doc

Hi Theresa,

Please find attached the revised document. This is in Word format, so feel free to edit as you see fit.
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I'm connecting with Jenna from Queen’s Printer for a quote on a saddle stitched print run and to see if
this is even possible to print in time.

Would 25 copies be appropriate (a dozen for media and then if CAS would like a few hard copies)?

Thanks,
Kim

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations doc
Importance: High

Hi Kim,

Initial feedback below. When do you need to send to printers?

We are waiting to hear back from SLC and Dan J from their review.

Also have you had a chance to review for errors/edits? | could try to find someone to do one last check
on that if needed.

- List participants alphabetically (Chair excluded) per Dan’s suggestion.
- lwouldn’t bold Leadership (not bold in Discussion Paper) — but if others prefer it, not a big deal.
- Need to fix blue lines on bottom of page — either make it part of footer for all. Or get rid of
them.
- Pg 15, add period after ...five years thereafter).
- Appendix — suggest cover page saying:
Summary of Navius Modelling Results

Navius Research Inc.
Vancouver, B.C.

Then next page start with Carbon tax revenue forecast as subhead
- Need Blank Back page or with same logo as in front

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject: CLT recommendations doc

Hi there,
What are the thoughts on the recommendations doc?

We'll need to have a dozen or so printed copies on hand for media so should get this to the printer soon.
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Also, looking to add David Collyer to the invite list. | can’t seem to sleuth his email down... any chance
you folks might have it?

Thanks!
Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Sent:27 Nov 2015 17:11:49 +0000

To:Guiney, Lisa GCPE:EX;Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Hume, David GCPE:EX;Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna
ENV:EX;Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX;Murphy,
Bernadette GCPE:EX;Karn, David GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Thanks!

From: Guiney, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hume, David GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim
ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Karn, David
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Hi
Here’s the link to the recommendations document.

http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/11/CLT-recommendations-to-
government Nov26Final.pdf

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:20 PM

To: Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hume, David GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim
ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Karn, David
GCPE:EX; Guiney, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

The morning is fine, thanks Tanya! We'd prefer to have a direct PDF link in the NR. (We're getting a Flickr
link for the NR from the newsroom folks sometime tomorrow as well.)

From: Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:03 PM

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

Subject: Re: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Can you just link to the engage page in the NR?

There will be a button front and centre on that site that will link them to the PDF but we won't have that
ready until tomorrow at 8am?
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2015, at 4:51 PM, Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX <Kimberley.Hudson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We will need the direct link to the PDF for the NR...

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hume, David GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX;
Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX; Guiney, Lisa GCPE:EX;
Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Here's the final PDF of the CLT report.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Hume, David GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;
Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX; Guiney, Lisa GCPE:EX;
Twynstra, Tanya L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Yes, there’s final of those floating around somewhere. Kim or Theresa will have them.
We're posting the phase 1 stuff next week.

Next phase of public engagement is in January! (as | read the revised NR just sent to
me).

From: Hume, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;
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

Thanks Dave—do we have signed off web copy and a final version of the CLT report?

Also—what about phase 1 consultation results? Are we posting?

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;
Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Hume, David GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX

Subject: CLT recommendations plan for Friday

Importance: High
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Folks - ok, here’s the plan. We'll release the CLT recommendations tomorrow via news
release, and then MMP will do a media availability with the press gallery at the leg.
Times are still being sorted out, but it looks like a noonish NR, with the media avail a half
hour after that.

Pls let the CLT members who were going to come to the event know that that is no
longer necessary. You can tell them the recs are being released, just that there’s no
event.

Thanks,
Dave

Dave Crebo
Communications Director
Ministry of Environment
David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca
(250) 812-5747 (cell)
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Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

From:Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent:27 Nov 2015 09:36:00 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Comparing carbon taxes around the world

Ok. Thanks

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Comparing carbon taxes around the world

Gotcha, | was wondering about that... Unfortunately, that’s all I've got. This was given to us with
direction to include in the NR (I’'m honestly not sure where it came from...). Sorry to be such a pain!

Thanks!

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Comparing carbon taxes around the world

Hey Kim,

Just letting you know... The pdf provided didn’t look very good on Flickr (barely legible) so | cropped and
converted to png format. It’s a bit better, but not great. Do you have something higher quality by
chance?

Thanks,
Shantel

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:00 PM

To: 'were7Sfew+private@photos.flickr.com'

Cc: GCPE Newsroom

Subject: Comparing carbon taxes around the world

Putting a price on carbon allows jurisdictions to reduce their greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions at the
lowest cost to the economy. Pricing carbon creates a market based incentive for individuals, businesses
and the public sector to reduce their GHG emissions, stimulate the green economy, and provide new
sources of government revenue.

Carbon prices globally vary widely. Even with these differences considered, B.C.’s carbon tax is among
the highest in the world.

B.C. was the first jurisdiction in North America to introduce a broad-based, revenue-neutral carbon tax,
and to have a carbon-neutral public sector. Learn more about B.C.’s climate actions at:
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www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/climate-change

Tags: carbon tax, carbon pricing, climate action, climate leadership
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Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:26 Nov 2015 17:18:59 -0800

To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX;Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX
Subject:RE: copies

Sure | can bring them down. I'll head down around 9:30-10.

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:18 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Chouan, Alexis ENV:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX
Subject: copies

We are having copies of CLT rec delivered first thing in am...Should we have them delivered here and |
can walk over some copies to you to take to leg?

What is timing?

Or we can deliver them directly to leg?

Let us know

Thx,

T

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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Sent:26 Nov 2015 04:27:02 +0000
To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX
Subject:Re: Documents

Hi Theresa,

I'm not sure as | haven't been working on the NR or QA lately...
The other two documents were not produced by us so I'm not sure on those ones either.

Sorry I'm not much help!
Kim

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:16 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Documents

Hi Kim

Do you know if these are latest docs? Can you plse send me updated ones if available?
Thx,

T

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:08 AM
To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Documents

From: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Polak, Mary ENV:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Documents

Minister/Ben:

Attached please find a draft of: PCC Narrative for the 27 (unedited from document sent earlier by
Minister) and my draft of a script for DM discussions within sectors. Also are attached are Dave’s draft IB
& Qs&As.

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment

5" Floor, 2975 Jutland Road

Victoria, BC

Tel: 250.387.5429 | Fax: 250.387.6003

E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**

Weg
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From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:15 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject: draft CLT materials

Wes, Susanna — here’s an early cut at a NR and a QA.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment

David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca

(250) 812-5747 (cell)
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Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

From:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent:27 Nov 2015 10:54:51 -0800

To:Chant, Jon GCPE:EX;Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX
Cc:GCPE Communications - Environment;Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: DRAFT - for final review/approval =- Climate Leadership Team Report released

Approved! Thanks Jon

From: Chant, Jon GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT - for final review/approval =- Climate Leadership Team Report released

Once you send approval, we'll send V5.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: DRAFT - for final review/approval =- Climate Leadership Team Report released

Do we have final V5 yet? I need to get embargoed copy out to select stakeholders asap.

Dave Crebo
Communications Director
Ministry of Environment
(250) 812-5747 - cell
Original Message
From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX
Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT - for final review/approval =- Climate Leadership Team Report released

Thanks Dana! There should be a few more backgrounders to this (four in total).

From: Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment; Chant, Jon GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: DRAFT - for final review/approval =- Climate Leadership Team Report released

Hi Kimberly,

Here is your NR for final review and approval.

Once approved we will queue to go at 12 pm provincewide including all business/energy lists + all Ethnic.
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Thank you,
Dana

From: Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX [mailto:Dana.Hayes @ gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: Climate Leadership Team Report released

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 27, 2015 at 12:00 am No Lead Organization
Headline: Climate Leadership Team Report released

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Nov. 27, 2015

Ministry of Environment

NEWS RELEASE

Climate Leadership Team Report released

Province to begin public consultations in January 2016

VICTORIA - Environment Minister Mary Polak today announced next steps towards developing a Climate
Leadership Plan by spring 2016, as she marked the release of the Climate Leadership Team's recommendations for

the B.C. government's new Climate Leadership Plan.

British Columbia is recognized as a world leader in the fight against climate change, while growing a strong
economy:

* First jurisdiction in North America to introduce a broad-based, revenue-neutral carbon tax, with a price on carbon
of $30/tonne.

* Clean electricity supply through hydro-electric power and renewables. B.C.'s electricity supply was 97.9% clean
for the year ending Mar. 31, 2015.

* First jurisdiction in North America to achieve a carbon-neutral public sector.

With other jurisdictions moving towards B.C.'s price on carbon and climate action, the Climate Leadership Team
developed 32 recommendations for consideration by the provincial government to move B.C.'s climate agenda
forward to achieve 2050 targets.

The recommendations largely address two areas.

Carbon Pricing:

CLT Recommendation: The CLT recommends that B.C. builds on the success of the carbon tax by establishing a

new, innovative fiscal policy that helps mitigate impacts on emission-intensive, trade-exposed sectors while putting
a higher price on pollution.
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Government response: The provincial government has frozen the current $30/per tonne carbon tax until 2018 in
order to allow other jurisdictions to catch up to British Columbia. The province would only consider an increase in
the carbon tax under a regime where emission-intensive, trade-exposed industries are fully protected from any
carbon tax increase.

In January 2016, British Columbia will begin consultations with industry and the public to consider new fiscal
policies that would maintain the principle of revenue-neutrality, ensure the affordability of British Columbia
families, fully protect our emission-intensive, trade-exposed sectors and maintain the competitiveness of BC
businesses.

"I want to thank the members of the Climate Leadership Team who were tasked with an important and challenging
job, to consider a broad range of actions across our province's industrial, transportation and building sectors, helping
us move our climate agenda forward," said Premier Christy Clark.

"The team has now delivered a thoughtful report full of innovative approaches that respects the need to protect
industry competiveness and family affordability,” said Polak. "We will now work diligently with all stakeholders,
and all British Columbians to build our new climate plan."

Taking Actions to Reduce Emissions:

CLT recommendation: The CLT recommends a 2030 target to reduce emissions across three broad sectors: Built
Environment, Industry and Transportation by 40%, compared to 2007.

Government response: The province commits to a detailed review and analysis of the CLT's recommendations as
well as other actions to develop a robust plan to establish and achieve emissions reductions across the three broad
sectors identified by the Team.

Additionally, government re-affirms B.C.'s commitment to achieve the 2050 targets and will establish periodic
reviews of the government's progress on meeting its targets.

Earlier this year, the Climate Leadership Team, consisting of leaders from the business, academic and environmental
communities, as well as First Nations and local governments, was appointed by Premier Clark to review options for
economic development and greenhouse-gas emissions reductions, and also make recommendations for government's
new Climate Leadership Plan.

The Climate Leadership Plan, which will help the province remain a global climate action leader and reduce

greenhouse-gas emissions, is being developed through the advice of this strong team of experts and public
consultation.

Government is reviewing the Climate Leadership Team's recommendations, and in January 2016, will begin a public
consultation process to engage the public in the development of the next phase of our provincial climate plan.

View the Climate Leadership Team's recommendations here:
http://engage.gov.be.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/11/CLT-recommendations-to-government Nov26Final.pdf

For more information about the B.C. government's Climate Leadership Plan visit:
http://engage.gov.be.ca/climateleadership

Media Contact:

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment
250 953-3834

BACKGROUNDER
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Development of British Columbia's Climate Leadership Plan

May 2015 - Premier Christy Clark appoints the Climate Leadership Team, made up of leaders from B.C. businesses,
communities, First Nations, academia and the environmental sector, to provide advice and recommendations to
government for its new Climate Leadership Plan.

July 2015 - British Columbians are invited to review and comment on a newly released discussion paper that
considers the ideas, values and priorities they want to see in a new Climate Leadership Plan. The 30-day public
engagement period is extended into September for those wishing to provide written submissions. In addition to
5,973 completed surveys, government also received over 200 detailed written submissions and more than 300
template letters.

November 2015 - The Climate Leadership Team submits its report to government, consisting of 32
recommendations for advancing B.C.'s climate leadership.

January 2016 - The Province will begin a public consultation process to engage the public in the development of the
next phase of our provincial climate plan.

Spring 2016 - Government's new Climate Leadership Plan will be released, laying out a path for British Columbia to
achieve targets for greenhouse gas reductions while growing a strong economy.

Media Contact:
Media Relations
Ministry of Environment

250953-3834

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Sent:27 Nov 2015 18:54:51 +0000
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
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From: Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX [mailto:Dana.Hayes @gov.bc.ca|
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
cconomy:

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

Page 56 of 113 GCP-2015-53934



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
http://engage.cov.be.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/1 1/CLT -recommendations-to-government_Nov26Final.pdf

For more information about the B.C. government's Climate Leadership Plan visit:
hitp://engage.gov.be.ca/climateleadership

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

Sent:23 Nov 2015 13:07:39 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: DRAFT EP - CLT Recommendations Event
Thanks Kim!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:53 PM

To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT EP - CLT Recommendations Event

Hi Michelle,

Please find attached the draft EP for Friday’s event.

Staff are working to confirm the availability of the three Climate Leadership Team (CLT) members set to

speak at the event.

Will follow up as | know more.
Thanks!

Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Sent:27 Nov 2015 00:40:33 +0000
To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Final NR

Will do — thanks!

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject: Final NR

Importance: High

This is saved in your working folder. Note, references tcS-13 . Simply, next
round of engagement will begin in Jan.

From the second doc, we’ll need you to work your magic with that graph and plunk the link into the 4™
BG.

Dave Crebo
Communications Director
Ministry of Environment
David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca
(250) 812-5747 (cell)
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Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

From:Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent:25 Nov 2015 12:59:10 -0800

To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;ENV Ministerial Assistants
Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Final recommendations doc

Still checking with PO to b clear

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 12:05 PM

To: ENV Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: Final recommendations doc

Importance: High

Martina —We plan to have this printed to hand out to reporters on site on Friday. Pls make sure that’s ok

with MMP and PO.
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Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:25 Nov 2015 12:48:26 -0800

To:Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX;ENV Ministerial Assistants
Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: Final recommendations doc

| know that. It will be included. But for those on site, they can have the full doc as well.

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; ENV Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Final recommendations doc

It needs a companion doc that summarizes the key features of the recommendations so that folks don't
have to read the entire thing to get them.
Thanks, M

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
Sent:27 Nov 2015 11:35:12 -0800
To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: finals

Thx, just the number change?

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Here’s the final final ©

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Thx!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Hang on 2 secs...just getting the final NR in now ©

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Ok, thx, was trying to put in binder for Tim before 11. But guess it’s being tightly held
T

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: finals

For sure! The editors are just working on beautifying the NR now.

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject: finals
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Hi there,

Once you get finals — NR, KM or QA, can you plse forward for Tim?
Thx,

T

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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Sent:27 Nov 2015 19:36:20 +0000
To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX
Subject:RE: finals

Yes

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Thx, just the number change?

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: RE: finals

Here’s the final final @

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
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Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

From:Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent:16 Nov 2015 22:45:45 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Spence, Suzanne ENV:EX

Cc:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;Walowina, Terri ENV:EX;Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX
Subject:RE: FOR APPROVAL - CLP EP

It mentions CLT member present. This may need further discussion after meetings this week.

Otherwise looks good for now
tim

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 7:09 PM

To: Spence, Suzanne ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Cc: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Walowina, Terri ENV:EX; Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - CLP EP

Hi Tim and Suzanne,

Please find attached the event proposal for the launch of the draft CLP/public engagement for
your review/approval.

GCPE Events would like to see this by noon tomorrow so they can get the ball rolling. I will
keep updating as the event takes shape.

Thanks!
Kim
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Sent:17 Nov 2015 02:57:30 +0000

To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject:Re: FOR APPROVAL - CLP EP

Thanks! Yes we can and will build on this in the coming days. This is more or less for GCPE events.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 6:37 PM, Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX <Theresa.Taaffe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

Looks good.

| wonder if we should build on messaging...maybe we’ll know more tomorrow
T

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - CLP EP

Hi Theresa,

Please find attached the event proposal for the launch of the draft CLP/public
engagement for your review and approval.

| would ideally like this by end of day so | can move up the chain.
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

Sent:23 Nov 2015 13:03:46 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject:Re: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

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

s.17

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
e Nancy Olewiler
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
(not sure where that's at).
Thanks!
Kim
Kim Hudson
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment
Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Sent:24 Nov 2015 16:54:21 +0000

To:Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Stainton, Beverley
ENV:EX;Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject:RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Thanks!

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:53 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig,
Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

| have not received confirmation from any of them.
s.22

| have a call and email in to nancy.
We are trying to contact Gorman directly today.

We will keep you posted

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Good morning,

Just checking in to see if any of the proposed CLT speakers are available for Friday’s event?
Thanks!

Kim

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:13 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Hi Kim,
Do you need anything further from us with respect to EP. | can follow up with Tim if so .

Also, we were trying to get away froms.13
s.13  with The Climate Leadership Plan underscoring title. Not sure if this will hold tho....
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From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:52 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Apologies, EP now attached.

Thanks!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

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

Government Communications & Public Fngagement
Ministry of Environment
Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Sent:23 Nov 2015 22:16:01 +0000

To:Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX;Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject:RE: FOR ASAP APPROVAL - EP - CLT EVENT

Just confirming the participation of the three suggested speakers. Thanks Theresa!

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

Sent:17 Nov 2015 10:15:02 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW PLS - CLP EP
Sorry, this is fine. | see you've sent it to Michelle...good!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW PLS - CLP EP

Hi Dave,

Please find attached the CLP event proposal.

There are a few holes | have raised for CAS (primarily validators). Tim said more thought will need to be

put into CLT member attendance etc after the meetings this week.

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

Sent:25 Nov 2015 14:30:42 -0800

To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:Re: Friday Event

Has Merrin been asked to speak (even if she hasn't confirmed)? If not, can you have that request made
as soon as possible?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2015, at 2:28 PM, Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nope, not yet.

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Friday Event

Hi Dave, have any of the validators been confirmed for Friday's event. I've been asked to
make sure we have a speaking role for Merrin Smith. Can you confirm?

Thanks,

Michelle
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Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:25 Nov 2015 14:31:29 -0800

To:May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: Friday Event

You're talking to the wrong people. The PO is largely managing this. There’s lot of backroom stuff taking
place as we speak.

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:31 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Friday Event

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

Sent:17 Nov 2015 14:05:14 -0800
To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria
Great! I'll call you then

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:03 PM
To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

| sure am!

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Thanks Kim. Are you available for a call at 3pm today?

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:50 AM

To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Hi Michelle,

Please find attached the EP for the Climate Leadership Plan event.

There are a few holes (mostly around validators) that will be filled, likely after meetings tomorrow. At
that time, we will also have a better sense of the individual who is speaking from the Climate Leadership
Team.

I’'m happy to chat more at any time.

Thanks again!
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

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 5:16 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Great! Thanks @

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 5:11 PM

To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Hi Michelle,
I'll have an EP for you in the morning.

Thanks!
Kim

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 4:43 PM, May, Michelle GCPE:EX <Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,
Is there an EP for this yet? Or any new details?

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
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Cc: May, Michelle GCPE:EX; Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;

Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Okay, thanks Melissa.
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FYI Michelle — Kim Hudson is our lead PAO on this. This one will be a little challenging
because as we speak we do not know exactly what it is we're announcing. We’re hoping
those details will emerge in short order.

From: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: May, Michelle GCPE:EX; Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX
Subject: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Hi Dave,

Assigning Michelle May as events coordinator for Climate event on Friday Nov 27 in
Victoria. She will be in contact with you --

Thanks,
Melissa
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May, Michelle GCPE:EX

From:May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent:16 Nov 2015 17:15:46 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Friday Nov 27 event in Victoria

Great! Thanks ©

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

@ 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) VB Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca

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

Page 81 of 113 GCP-2015-53934



Sent:17 Nov 2015 22:02:45 +0000
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

@ 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) “8 Michelle.May@qgov.bc.ca

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

because as we speak we do not know exactly what it is we’re announcing. We’'re hoping
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
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Dl

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The Honourable Christy Clark

Premier of British Columbia

and

The Honourable Mary Polak

Minister of Environment

invite you to attend an announcement
about B.C.’s Climate Leadership Plan

Event Time: 1:30 p.m.
Friday, November 27", 2015

Willow Lake
Beacon Hill Park
Victoria, B.C.

Please note that this is an outdoor event.
Click on link for site map: http://bit.ly/11FsDId

Please RSVP to Michelle May — Events Coordinator
Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca

age 8



May, Michelle GCPE:EX

From:May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent:24 Nov 2015 15:10:23 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Friday's event
Attachments:Invitation_November 27.docx

Thanks Kim. FYT I've just sent the attached draft invite for PO approval.

Please let me know when the guest list has been approved through MO.
Cheers,

Michelle May

Event Coordinator, Event Services

Strategic Planning and Events

Government Communications and Public Engagement

250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-5871 (cell) Michelle. May@gov.bc.ca

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:11 AM
To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday's event

Hi Michelle,

Please find attached the guest list. This will be going to our MO shortly. (It is just members of the Climate

Leadership Team and Climate Action Secretariat Staff).

I will be attending Friday's event, likely along with Dave Crebo and Bernadette Murphy. I'll be able to come early to

assist.

Thanks!
Kim

————— Original Message-----

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Friday's event

Hey Kim,

A few things for today:

How is the guest list coming along? I'm hoping we will have a venue finalized today so i can send invites tomorrow.

Beacon Hill is still the plan as far as I know.
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Please let me know as soon as you have the names of the validators who will be speaking and I will update the
itinerary.

Is anyone from your shop attending on Friday? If so, please let me know who and if they are able to come a bit early
to help direct people to the site.

Thanks,
Michelle

Sent from my iPhone
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Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

From:Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent:13 Nov 2015 10:46:08 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX
Cc:Finnigan, Brooke GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

Thanks for the update Kim!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:44 AM

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX
Subject: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

Hi Shantel and Ashlea,

| was just given word that the release of the draft Climate Leadership Plan (and engagement — likely) will

happen Friday November 27, in the AM at the Leg (TBC).

| will pull together an event plan (and revise the attached CP) but wanted to give you both a heads up.
This will come through the usual, proper process to get an event coordinator, photog etc.

Still waiting on more detail re: Paris trip. ©

Thanks!
Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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Sent:21 Nov 2015 00:21:27 +0000
To:Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: FYT - Climate Leadership Plan
Thanks you too!!

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

No worries. It's 4:15 on a Friday. We can chat Monday.

Have a great weekend!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:04 PM
To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

Hey — sorry! Was in the middle of an urgent thing. | think I’'m good for a call whenever. © 250-953-3698

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

You available for a quick call?

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

Hey,

Things are (still) influx. The plan is to update the current engage page
(http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership).

Let’s chat tomorrow (or if you want to call today, I'm around) and I'll fill you in.

Thanks!
Kim

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - Climate Leadership Plan

Page 89 of 113 GCP-2015-53934



Hey Kim,
Is there an updated engagement comms plan or discussion paper for phase 2 of the CLP?

| have a rough social media plan, but | don’t really have any new messaging.... Is there a new
engage.gov.bc.ca website? Or updates to the original? Let me know if you have a free moment
tomorrow we can have a quick call.

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

Sent:27 Nov 2015 09:24:15 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: Incoming - MOE Flickr

https://www.flickr.com/gp/bcgovphotos/6a2XQL Sorry meant to include in the email | JUST sent

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Incoming - MOE Flickr

Morning update: NR to go at 12pm, blue curtain media avail with MMP 12:30.
Any chance | can get that Flickr URL soon? I'd like to plunk it in to the NR and get that thing V5-ed.

Thanks!!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Incoming - MOE Flickr

Now it’s something like 12:30/1...

From: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Incoming - MOE Flickr

Ok.

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Incoming - MOE Flickr

The bigger event has now turned into a little media thing. MMP will be at the leg doing a little scrum
with gallery media (last | heard 11:30 or 12).

As it stands now...that’s what | know. ©

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

Word on the street is... this event is cancelled now.

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:00 PM
To: GCPE Newsroom

Subject: Incoming - MOE Flickr

Hi Newsroom team,

FYI —I'll be sending an image to Flickr in the next few minutes. This is for a MOE NR/media scrum
tomorrow mid-day (time TBC) - so please keep private until release goes (I'll follow up when | know
more on that).

Looking for a link to this photo for the NR, please and thanks, whenever possible.

Thanks!
Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830
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James Glave

From:James Glave

Sent:25 Nov 2015 17:39:08 -0800
To:Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:Re: Is CLP Delayed?
Thanks, Dave, they are:

ali.erovue @bcsea.org
tom.hackney@bcsea.org

and

elizabeth @ climatesmartbusiness.com

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 5:34 PM, Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
No problem James. Can you give us their emails, and we'll make sure they get formal invites.
The exact location hasn't been decided yet, but it's looking like 1:30 in Vic.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment

(250) 812-5747 - cell

From: James Glave

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

Hi Dave and Kim,

I headed up comms for Clean Energy Canada for many years and now provide support for a
range of companies and organizations active on energy and climate, including my former
employer.

I am supporting the BC Sustainable Energy Association, and Climate Smart, a social enterprise
that helps companies track, measure, and reduce their carbon emissions. Both will be responding

to the CLP and offering their perspective to media.

I'm hoping I can get them into the presser. I'd like to attend myself, but I'm not sure I can get
over there.

If this is ok, the names are:
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- Ali Grovue, Executive Director, BCSEA
- Tom Hackney, Policy Director, BCSEA
- Elizabeth Sheehan, President, Climate Smart

Also would love the details on where and when. Thanks much.

g

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 4:01 PM, Crebo, David GCPE:EX

<David.Crebo @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:David.Crebo @ gov.be.ca>> wrote:

Hi James — I’'m the CD at Environment and I'm cc-ing Kim Hudson who’s doing a lot of the

work for Friday’s event. How can we help?

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment

David.Crebo @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:David.Crebo @ gov.bc.ca>
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:53 PM
To: James Glave; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

Sending you over to Environment for that...see you there?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113<tel:250-588-3113>

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: James Glave

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

Awesome. Yes, understand the process and that consultations will follow. Can I add two or three
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people to your guest list for the presser? And do you have booking details yet?

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 3:42 PM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX
<Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Ben.Chin @ gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Yes it is, just getting materials finalized. One reminder though about friday...Friday is first step:
release CLT recommendations, step two is start public consult and industry engagement in Dec,
and step three is release of CLP in the Spring

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113<tel:250-588-3113>

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: James Glave

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Is CLP Delayed?

Hi Ben, I'm hearing rumours of possible delay in the announcement. Still on track for Friday?
Best

jtg

James Glave

Principal, Glave Communications<http://glave.com>

james @ glave.com<mailto:james @ glave.com><mailto:james @ glave.com<mailto:james @ glave.
com>>

Mobile: 604-833-4368<tel:604-833-4368>

Twitter @jamesglave

Linkedin: https://ca.linkedin.com/in/jamesglave

James Glave
Principal, Glave Communications<http://glave.com>
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james @ glave.com<mailto:james @ glave.com>
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
Mobile: 604-833-4368

Twitter @jamesglave

Linkedin: https://ca.linkedin.com/in/jamesglave

James Glave
Principal, Glave Communications

james @ glave.com
Mobile: 604-833-4368

Twitter @jamesglave
Linkedin: https://ca.linkedin.com/in/jamesglave
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Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:26 Nov 2015 16:19:17 -0800

To:'James Glave'

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: Is CLP Delayed?

Times not confirmed, but best guess is late morning NR. Nope, no teleconference. We'll respond to
media queries.

From: James Glave [mailto:james@glave.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

oh! ok thanks for that. got an ETA on that? will there be s teleconference?
On Thu, Nov 26, 2015 at 4:04 PM Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

...just clarifying James...we still expect to still release the CLT recommendations tomorrow...just won't
be an event.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 3:36 PM
To: 'James Glave'

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Is CLP Delayed?
Importance: High

My apologies James...word just in that logistics issues mean tomorrow’s event is postponed. Again, I'm
sorry for the late notice. I'll keep you posted as things get re-booked.

From:s.22 On Behalf Of James Glave
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
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Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

Hi Dave and Kim do you have time and room info yet for tomorrow's presser? Thanks!

g

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 4:01 PM, Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James — I’'m the CD at Environment and I’'m cc-ing Kim Hudson who’s doing a lot of the work for

Friday’s event. How can we help?

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
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: James Glave
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Is CLP Delayed?

Awesome. Yes, understand the process and that consultations will follow. Can I add two or
three people to your guest list for the presser? And do you have booking details yet?

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 3:42 PM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent:26 Nov 2015 12:30:03 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX;Copage, Caitlin ENV:EX
Subject:RE: last page of doc

Thx Kim, so just to confirm. Are you picking up for MO or shipping to Van —to take to paris?
Thx,

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject: RE: last page of doc

FYI - It sounds like they were able to correct that page after-the-fact. Just confirming a pick up time
tomorrow (it was originally slated for 10AM).

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: last page of doc

Thanks!!!!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject: RE: last page of doc

I’'ve emailed the printer now twice. Will follow up when they’re open in the AM.

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:03 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject: last page of doc

Hi Kim
I’m just following up on our call re last minute change on page 35 of doc—there are 2 small changes.
Add “ed” into title and word “policy” in first line:

Summary of forecasted fiscal impacts
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The estimated fiscal impacts are based on the policy assumptions used in this Navius
modelling...

Thanks so much Kim and sorry for last minute change.

If it’s been printed, can we print another 50? Thx again, and let me know.
| owe you --- a cold beer or wine for sure!!!
Theresa

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

From:van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent:27 Nov 2015 10:20:50 -0800

To:Karn, David GCPE:EX

Cc:Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: MA for CLT nooner

Okay — I'll email this out a few minutes after the NR is issued.

| have access to the NR HUB...so I'll know when the NR goes...and will time accordingly.

I'll bring a few hard copies of the NR to the blue curtain as well.

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

I suggest the usual suspects on your list.
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

W

Just missing an “a” in curtain.
And a . after the Cin B.C.

We can either ask editors to flip out to the Press Gallery distribution list... (I think there may be more folks on
editor list than mine)

|u

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

Sent:17 Nov 2015 16:11:16 -0800

To:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc:Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX;Crebo, David GCPE:EX;Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX
Subject:RE: Ministry of Environment Event - November 27

Great, thanks!

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:08 PM

To: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Ministry of Environment Event - November 27

No concerns from our perspective, Michelle. Thanks!

From: May, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:03 PM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Ministry of Environment Event - November 27

Hi Kimberley,

I’'ve booked the Reception Hall but want to give you the heads up that there will be Christmas
decorations in the Reception Hall by then. They include ribbon/garlands that are hung from the top of
the columns and come down but hang well above people height. There are also two artificial decorated
Christmas trees, one on each side of the Queen’s portrait area (out of the podium shot but still a big
presence in the room. Do you foresee any issues?

Thanks,

Michelle May

Event Coordinator, Event Services

Strategic Planning and Events

Government Communications and Public Engagement

& 250 356-2239 (office) 250 361-56871 (cell) ¥B Michelle.May@gov.bc.ca
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Crebo, David GCPE:EX

From:Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent:23 Nov 2015 13:03:23 -0800

To:Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX;Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: proof

If we don’t have a print version —and | agree that’s not necessary —then we should probably have a
summary of the recommendations in a backgrounder to hand out to on-site media. A cut and paste job.

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: proof

We are waiting on direction. Susanna is not aware of a need for print versions.
Tim

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia

s.17

Email: tim.lesiuk@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 23, 2015, at 12:53 PM, Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX <Theresa.Taaffe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

| think the print requirement would have only been for the event Friday. So if it’s not needed, do not see
need to print.

Tim, do you see need to print this doc?

Thx,
Theresa

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: proof

Hi Theresa,

Please find attached the PDF.

| was unaware this would need to be printed. Where would the copies be distributed?
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Graphics is working on a button for the engage site to link to the PDF.

| am around this afternoon for a chat if you'd like.

Thanks!
Kim

Kim Hudson

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Environment

Tel: 250 953.3698 | Mobile: 250 886.0830

From: Taaffe, Theresa ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: proof

Hi Kim,

Do you know when we would we see a proof of CLT recommendations before it goes to print?

Also, here’s Andrew’s early graphic for CLT — may be good idea for cover?

Thx!
T

Theresa Taaffe
Climate Action Secretariat
BC Ministry of Environment

Email: theresa.taaffe@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 516-0385
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Sent:30 Nov 2015 17:16:18 +0000

To:van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX;Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Cc:GCPE Newsroom

Subject:RE: Request - Update to Climate Leadership story
Great, thank you!

From: van Marum, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:16 AM

To: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Cc: GCPE Newsroom

Subject: RE: Request - Update to Climate Leadership story

This has been done

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Newsroom

Subject: Request - Update to Climate Leadership story

Good morning,

| have an update to last Friday’s Climate Leadership Plan story:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2015ENV0074-001983

The link to view the Climate Leadership Team’s recommendations (found near the bottom of the NR and

in the second backgrounder) has been updated.

This is the new link: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/climateleadership/files/2015/11/CLT-recommendations-to-

government_Final.pdf

If this could please be updated at some point today, that'd be greatly appreciated.

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

Sent:26 Nov 2015 15:42:59 -0800

To:Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Cc:Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX;Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX;Lesiuk, Tim
ENV:EX;Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject:RE: Update/For Response: CLT Availability/Attendance

Importance:High

Pls hold off on these calls until we get further clarification. Sound now like we may still release the CLT

recs, but only with a MMP media avail. Stay tuned.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 3:33 PM

To: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Murphy,
Bernadette GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Update/For Response: CLT Availability/Attendance

Importance: High

Hi guys - could you pls get back to those CLT members and let them know that due to logistics issues,
tomorrow’s event is unfortunately postponed?

From: Stainton, Beverley ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject: Update/For Response: CLT Availability/Attendance

Importance: High

Good afternoon David,

We are working on confirming CLT members for Friday’s announcement, currently Tom Pedersen, lan
Campbell and Zach Parker have said they are available.

As below, after providing more details Tom Pedersen wants to see an advanced copy of the
announcement before he can confirm his attendance. Matt Horne is unable to attend but is also looking
for more details on the announcement.

Tim has forwarded a copy of the CLT Recommendations and is happy to connect with Tom tomorrow?

Thank you,

Boverlsy
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Beverley Stainton ® Manager, Secretariat Operations * Climate Action Secretariat ® Ministry of Environment
250.387.6969

From: Thomas Pedersen [mailto:tfp@uvic.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Climate Leadership Team ENV:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: Re: CONFIRMED: Friday CLT Announcement in Victoria

HI Alexis:
| will need to see an advance copy of the announcement before | can confirm my attendance, as | don’t yet
know what will be announced...

Please have Tim call me at the number below to discuss.

Thanks!
Tom

Thomas F. Pedersen, PhD, FRSC, FAGU
Professor, School of Earth and Ocean Sciences
Bob Wright Building A311

University of Victoria, Victoria, Canada

e: tfp@uvic.ca
tel: 250 721 6187

Chair, Canadian Climate Forum
http://www.climateforum.ca/

From: "Climate Leadership Team ENV:EX" <climateleadershipteam@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 at 11:55 AM

To: University of Victoria <tfp@uvic.ca>

Subject: CONFIRMED: Friday CLT Announcement in Victoria

Tom,

Thanks for confirming your availability.
The Friday event is now confirmed as a public announcement of CLT recommendations by the Premier.
The announcement will take place in Beacon Hill Park at 1:30 p.m. We are asking CLT members to meet

with Tim Lesiuk outside the Beacon Hill Children's Farm at 12:30 p.m.

As you may be called upon to share remarks about the recommendations, we ask that you have talking
points prepared accordingly.
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As per usual, any travel expenses related to this announcement can be claimed after the event.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thank you,
Alexis

Climate Astion Seoretariat

ministry of environment ¢ 250.387.6969

From: Thomas Pedersen [mailto:tfp@uvic.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Climate Leadership Team ENV:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: Availability for Friday CLT Meeting

Alexis, I'll be here and available, but please note that the Royal Society of Canada meetings are on at the
same time at the Empress, and the Induction and Awards Ceremony for new Fellows begins at 4 pm. | need
to s.22 | hope that doesn’t
pose an issue!

Cheers

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
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 9:28 AM
To: University of Victoria <tfp@uvic.ca>

Cc: Nancy Chan <nchan@uvic.ca>
Subject: URGENT: Availability for Friday CLT Meeting

Hi Tom,
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We are currently reviewing the possibility of holding a CLT event in Victoria on Friday afternoon. The
exact details of this event are yet to be determined, but I've been asked to enquire your availability to
attend. The Climate Action Secretariat would, of course, cover any travel expenses related to this event,
as per usual.

Please, can you let me know whether you would be available to attend this event on Friday afternoon in
Victoria?

| will confirm further details with you as | know more. Thank you,

Alexis
Climate Aetion Secretariat

ministry of environment ¢ 250.387.6969
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